
From: Hahn, Joey <Joey.Hahn@stantec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:03 AM 
To: Henderson, Zachary D - DNR 
Cc: Hatfield, Chris; 0609gino@gmail.com 
Subject: North Point Cleaners - BRRTS 02-41-552236 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Zach, 
Hope you are doing well. North Point Cleaners has officially contracted with Stantec for environmental 
services (starting with vapor intrusion investigation work at nearby utilities and adjoining property 
buildings) at the North Point Cleaners site (BRRTS No. 02-41-552236). We will begin homeowner access 
notifications/requests this week but depending on responsiveness, that process could take several 
weeks.  
 
Do you need any further notification of this work or a work plan? 
 
Let me know if this will suffice, thanks! 
 

Joey Hahn, PE* 
Environmental Engineer/Geologist 
 
Mobile: 608-861-0827 
  

Joey.Hahn@stantec.com 
  

Stantec 
209 Commerce Parkway, PO Box 128 
Cottage Grove WI 53527-8955 
*Registered in WI, IL  

  

 

  

     

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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